

## Daniel Florina

*DC Investment Specialist  
Putnam Retail Management*

### Responsibilities at Putnam

Mr. Florina is a Defined Contribution (DC) Investment Specialist for Putnam Retail Management. He is responsible for providing sales and marketing support for Putnam mutual funds to financial representatives, consultants, and pension plans in the greater Chicago area and Upper Midwest region. Mr. Florina joined Putnam in 2017 and has been in the investment industry since 2006.

### Experience

Deutsche Asset Management  
*Assistant Vice President, DCIO Consultant, Central Division, 2015–2017*

Deutsche Asset Management–Deutsche Bank  
*Regional Sales Consultant, RIA Division, 2013–2015*

Lenox Advisors  
*Associate, 2012–2013*

ADP  
*Retirement Services District Manager, 2011–2012*

John Hancock Retirement Plan Services  
*Internal Wholesaler, 2008–2011*

### Education

Loyola University Chicago, Quinlan School of Business, M.B.A.  
Loyola University Chicago, B.B.A.